# Asterisk \* denotes deceased is included in the Marmora Family Tree, Ancestry.ca

## ARNOLD EDWARD WALKER \*

The passing of Arnold Edward Walker on Sunday morning came as a shock to his family and many friends in the community. He had eaten his breakfast and shortly after did not feel well and called a doctor. He passed away a few minutes later as the result of a heart attack. He was in his 57th year. Mr. Walker was born near Madoc, a son of the late Royal Walker and his wife, the former Clara Pelow, now Mrs. Al. Sparks.

He was a mechanic by trade and as a young man was employed in Oshawa for a time, moving to Bancroft about 30 years ago where he was in the garage business. In 1944 he moved with his family to Marmora and for some time operated a garage where the Cities Service Station is now. Later he built a large garage at the south end of the village which he operated until last year when he sold the building. He and his son Murray had recently opened a body repair, shop between their houses on Bursthall Street South.

The late Mr. Walker always took a keen interest in community affairs. For a number of years he served on the Council and he was the local fire chief for several years. He was a member of Marmora Lodge A.F. & A.M. No. 222. He was popular as a businessman and as a citizen. Besides his wife, the former Phoebe Gifford, he is survived by his mother, Mrs. A. Sparks, of Tweed; one daughter, Mrs. Kenneth Snider (June) of Vennachar; three sons, James and Murray, Marmora, and Robert, who is attending Royal Military College, Kingston. There are also five sisters: Mrs. Percy Embury (Vera) Marmora; Mrs. William Brown (Ruth) Peterborough; Mrs. R. Lalonde (Alice) Tweed; Mrs. James Huxtable (Lila) Oshawa, and Mrs. Elwood Stevenson (Laura) Brockland.

The funeral was held on Tuesday afternoon from the Howden Funeral Home to St. Andrew's United Church where service was conducted by Rev. P. O. Miller, pastor of Marmora Free Methodist church, assisted by clergymen from that area. Rev. L. C. Ball, a former minister, delivered a very impressive sermon. The church was filled to capacity and several were unable to get in, a tribute to the esteem and respect in which the deceased was held in the community. Interment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery. The pall bearers were all members of the Masonic Order and were Wor. Bro. Sid Sandham, Wor. Bro. D. P. Marett, Wor. Bro. F. R. Loveless and Bros. Robt. Maynes, Vaughan Glover, and Stan Kerr.

Marmora Herald May 9, 1957 Page 1

## HARRY WALKER \*

The death occurred in Belleville General Hospital on Thursday, June 30th, of Mr. Harry Walker, of Eldorado, son of Mr. Hiram Walker, of Holland's Landing, and beloved husband of Margaret Kingswell. The deceased, who was fifty years of age, was born in Sheffield, England, but came to Canada when only two years of age. For the past twenty-five years he has followed the farming profession, first residing a few miles east of Gilmour and latterly at Eldorado. A few years ago he was afflicted in his left eye to the extent that it had to be removed. About a year ago he developed rheumatism and stomach trouble, but went about his duties until last Christmas. He was a member of the United Church and a strong Conservative in politics..

The deceased is survived by his widow, his father and four sons and two daughters. The children are:—Fred, of Windsor; Percy, of Western Canada; and Gordon and Frank at home; Mrs. Walter Bronson, of Ivanhoe; and Florence at home. He is also survived by one brother, Mr. Percy Walker, of Toronto, and two sisters, Mrs. Ada Potts, of Marmora, and Mrs. Elsie Shepherd, of Toronto.

The late Mr. Walker was a man of exemplary character and evidence of this was forthcoming in the large attendance at his funeral on Sunday afternoon, which was conducted at Fox's United Church, Eldorado, by the pastor, Rev. J.R. Trumpour, who chose as the basis of his words of consolation the words of the Master, "Blessed are they which mourn for they shall be comforted."

Among the many beautiful floral tributes were a wreath from the Madoc Women's Institute, and another from his old hunting chums, besides those from members of the family. He was laid to rest in the cemetery nearby in a plot which he purchased a year ago.

Marmora Herald July 7, 1932 Page 1

## JAMES GIFFORD WALKER \*

The death occurred in Civic Hospital, Peterborough, on Friday, July 26th, of James Gifford Walker following an illness of two weeks. Mr. Walker had been in ill health for about six months. He was in his 34th year.

Jim was born in Bancroft on August 4, 1929, a son of Mrs. Phoebe Walker and the late Arnold Walker. He received his education in Bancroft and at Marmora High School, coming to Marmora with his parents as a boy. He was an automobile mechanic and operated a garage in Marmora for quite a number of years. After the death of his father, Jim was appointed village Fire Chief and the success of the village fire department in combatting and preventing serious fires in Marmora has been largely due to his training and knowledge of fighting fires. He was the first president of the Hastings and Prince Edward Mutual Aid Association. He was popular and had a great many friends in the area.

He is survived by his wife, the former Lillian Derry, two sons, Garry 10, and Douglas 9, his mother, Phoebe Walker, one sister, Mrs. Kenneth (June) Snider of Uxbridge and two brothers Murray, of Marmora and Robert of Thompson, Man.

The funeral was held on Monday afternoon from the Howden Funeral Home to St. Andrew's United Church where the service was conducted by Rev. J. M. D. McLeod. The large crowd that attended the funeral filled the church and many were seated in the upper room of the church hall where a loud speaker brought them the funeral service.

Interment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery. The pallbearers were Douglas Nobes, Wm. Kelly, Maurice Fenton, Wm. Jones, Clinton Nickle and Robert Maynes.

Marmora Herald August 1, 1963 Page 1

# WALKER, LEONA \*

At Caressant Care Nursing Home, Marmora, on Thursday, May 22, 2003. Leona Walker of Marmora in her 97<sup>th</sup> year. Daughter of the late Samuel & Prescilla Gifford. Mother of Shirley Harris, Marmora; Marvin Walker, Vancouver, BC and the late Gwen Young, Sam, Wayne & Dale Walker. Grandmother of 17, great grandmother of 31 & great grandmother of 3. The family will receive friends at McConnell Funeral Home, Marmora on Friday from 7-9 p.m. Funeral Service in the Marmora Free Methodist Church on Saturday, May 24, 2003 at 11:00a.m. Interment Marmora Protestant Cemetery. Donations Marmora Free Methodist Church Building Fund or the Heart & Stroke Foundation.

#### PHOEBE ELIZABETH WALKER \*

Phoebe Elizabeth Walker of 84 Bursthall Street, Marmora, passed away at Belleville General Hospital on December 10, 1985, after a lengthy illness. She was 83 years of age. Born in Deloro, Mrs. Walker was the daughter of Samuel Walker and Priscilla Ann, (nee Gifford) and the wife of the late Arnold Roy (Edward)Walker.

Mrs. Walker is survived by her children, June Snider of Warkworth, Murray Walker of Marmora, Robert Walker of Kitchener, 12 grandchildren and 15 great grandchildren. She is also survived by brothers and sisters Samuel Gifford of Marmora, Myrtle Seymour of Oshawa and Leona Walker of Marmora.

Mrs. Walker was predeceased by her son, James Walker, brother Warner Gifford (Bunny), and Sisters, Jenny Wellman, Flossie Hind and Etta Robertson.

Mrs. Walker was a housewife and a member of the Free Methodist Church, Marmora. The funeral was held on December 13 at the-Free Methodist Church with the Reverend Robert Hockley officiating, assisted by Reverend Ken Snider and Reverend Mary Gifford. Interment took place at Marmora Cemetery. Pall bearers were grandsons Arnold Walker, Bob Snider, Doug Walker, Gary Walker, Dave Maloney, and Arthur Searles.

Marmora Herald January 15, 1986 Page 9

#### ROYAL RUSSELL WALKER \*

After a comparatively short illness Royal Russell Walker passed away in Peterborough Civic Hospital on Wednesday, April 13th, aged forty-four years. He was born in Huntingdon township and was a son of the late Royal Walker. His mother, formerly Mrs. Alice Walker remarried and is now Mrs. Alice Sparks, of Hastings. The late "Roy" Walker had been a resident of Marmora for less than two years, but in that time he had made many friends and won the esteem of all who had come to know him. He was an expert well digger and a good citizen. Before coming to Marmora he and his family resided in Bancroft for eighteen years and he had many friends in the northern part of the county. He was an adherent of the Free Methodist Church.

Besides his wife, who was formerly Miss Leona Gifford, he leaves a family of six children. They are Mrs. Arthur (Gwendolen) Young, Bancroft, and Shirley, Raymond, Wayne, Marvin and Dale, at home. He is also survived by his mother, one brother, Arnold, of Marmora, and five sisters: Mrs. W. Stevenson, Toronto: Mrs. J. Huxtable, Oshawa; Mrs. W. Brown. Peterborough; Mrs. R. Lalonde, Tweed, and Mrs. Percy Embury, Marmora.

The funeral service was held in St. Andrew's United Church, Marmora, on Good Friday afternoon. It was conducted by Rev. L. C. Ball, District Superintendent of the Free Methodist Church, who also preached the funeral sermon. He was assisted by Rev. G. H. Bache, pastor of Marmora Free Methodist Church and Rev. K. Wagar, of Madoc. Rev. J. R. Walsh, Bloomfield, sang "Some Golden Daybreak." The very large attendance was an evidence of the esteem in which the deceased was held.

Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery. The pall bearers were Russell Wells, Isaac McNutt, Everett Derry, Wilbert Jones, John Goodrich and'! Raymond Bonter.

Marmora Herald April 21, 1949, Page 1

## WILLIAM WALKER \*

Forty-two years ago the late William Walker was married to Frances Yonge, who survives him. Her father the late Corporal John Yonge, was the first settler in Chandos township. Two children were born to Mr. and Mrs. Walker, one son Joseph Kemp, who resides in Peterborough, and one daughter, Mabel, who died in infancy in 1891.

The deceased had not been in good health for about four years, but he was around as usual Monday morning. He drove the milk to the cheese factory and returned home and had his breakfast. Afterwards he went out with his hired help to fix a fence. About 11 o'clock he spoke and then started towards the house. He stumbled about ten feet and then fell. His helper, thinking he had fainted, took him to the house on a stone boat. Dr. Thomson was hastily summoned, but when he arrived it was found that he had passed away.

The deceased was well known to many of the older residents of the township. He did all the clearing of the farm which he occupied and had resided on it for nearly forty years. He is survived by two sisters, Mrs. E Cooper, of Blairton, and Mrs. Eli King, of Hamilton. Also three half brothers and three half- sisters, Robert McFaul, Marmora; Patrick McFaul, Blairton; John McFaul, Edington; Mrs. Dan Hawley, Marmora; Mrs. Tom. Hawley, Bancroft; and Mrs E. A. Hearns, of Drumbo.

The funeral took place on Wednesday afternoon, service being conducted at his late residence after which the remains were interred in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

No date (1929?)

## ALLEN CAMBELL WALBRIDGE

The death occurred at his home a few miles west of the village on Saturday of Allen Cambell Walbridge, aged 68 years and 19 days. For some years he had suffered from asthma and for the past couple of years had also been a victim of anaemia and had been gradually getting worse. About a week before his death he contracted pneumonia which proved fatal. Up to that time he managed to keep around although in very poor health.

The deceased was a son of the late Mr. and Mrs. Absalom Walbridge and was born in Rawdon township and spent his early life there. In 1900 he was married to Martha Jane McKeown, who predeceased him about two years ago. After their marriage they resided in the house west of Crowe river, now owned by Mrs. Patrick McCallum, and Mr. Walbridge was employed at the mills of the Pearce Company Limited. About seven years later he purchased the Webb farm near the Peterborough boundary on the old Havelock road, and had since resided there.

The late Allen Walbridge was a good neighbor, quiet and unassuming and a hard worker. He had a large circle of friends and was highly esteemed by all who knew him.

He is survived by two sons, Kenneth, of Toronto, and Clarence at home, and one daughter, Mrs. Ross Loveless, of Marmora.

The funeral left his late residence on Monday and proceeded to St. Andrew's United Church, Marmora, where service was conducted by Rev. C. W. Hollingsworth. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald Feb. 4, 1937 Page 1

## MRS. ALLAN WALLBRIDGE

The death of Martha Jane Wallbridge, beloved wife of Allan Wallbridge, occurred at her home about three miles west of Marmora Village yesterday afternoon. She had suffered from an incurable disease for months and for the past few months had been in Belleville General Hospital or in Toronto General Hospital only returning to her home on Monday of this week. The deceased was in her 59th year. She was highly esteemed by a large circle of friends. Besides her sorrowing husband she leaves one daughter, Mrs. Ross Loveless, Marmora, and two sons, Kenneth Wallbridge, of Toronto, and Clarence at home. She is also survived by four sisters and two brothers. They are Mrs. Elizabeth Kennedy, Marmora; Mrs. Margaret Ford, Mrs. Ida Miller and Mrs. Ethel McComb, all of Campbellford; James McKeown, Stanwood; and W. T. McKeown, Chicago.

The funeral will leave her late residence at 2.00 p.m. on Saturday, the 28rd inst., and proceed to St. Andrew's United Church, Marmora, for service. Interment will take place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald March 21, 1935 Page 5

# CLARENCE JAMES WALLBRIDGE (Born Oct. 26, 1910)

Passed away at St. Joseph's Hospital, Peterborough, on Thursday, December 25th, 1969, Clarence J. Wallbridge of R.R.3, .Marmora age 59 years. He was the son of the late 'Mr. and Mrs. Allen Wallbridge of Marmora Township. Beloved husband of Rena Keene and dear father of Jim of Toronto. Brother of Mrs. Hazel Loveless of Marmora and the late Kenneth Wallbridge.

Service was held from the Curtis-Brett Funeral Chapel, Havelock on December 27th, 1969, with Rev. Ronald Peacock officiating, assisted by Rev. Oliver J. MacPherson. The late Mr. Wallbridge was formerly employed by the Marmoraton Mining Company and was a member of the Havelock Pentecostal Church. Interment Marmora Cemetery.

Marmora Herald January 8, 1970 Page 1

## RENA MARY WALLBRIDGE

At Pleasant Meadow Manor, Norwood on Saturday March 7,2009, Rena Keene formerly of Havelock in her 96th year. Wife of the late Clarence J.Wallbridge. Loved mother of James K. Wallbridge of Toronto. Predeceased by her parents Leonard & Nelly (McArthur) Keene, siblings Alex, Clifford, Foster, Earl, Charlotte (Lottie), Raymond Keene &Alma Peoples. Remembered fondly by sisters-in-law Marion Keene &Louise Keene both of Havelock, her niece & nephews Douglas &Barry Keene, Robert Peoples, Don Loveless &Joan (Loveless) Poulias &the late Kenneth, Ann &Marie. Great Aunt of Krystal Keene. Dear friend &cousin of Mae King. Resting at the Brett (Havelock) Chapel Tuesday after 12 noon until time of service at1:00 pm. Reverend Ralph Juthman &Reverend David Estabrooks officiating. Spring interment Marmora Protestant Cemetery. In lieu of flowers donations may be made to the Gideons or charity of your choice.

Marmora Shield Northeast Div. March 13, 2009 Page B14

#### MRS. BESSIE WANNAMAKER \*

Mrs. Bessie Wannamaker, a life long resident of Marmora, passed away in Belleville General Hospital on Monday, March 9th, following a lengthy illness. She was in her 65<sup>th</sup> year.

Mrs. Wannamaker was born in Seymour Township, a daughter of the late William Crossen and his wife, the former Elizabeth Ford. She had lived in Marmora practically all her life. She was twice married, her first husband being the late Edward Landon. She was a member of St. Andrew's United Church, Marmora and of St. Andrew's Women's Association.

She is survived by two daughters; Mrs. Robert Wright (Marilyn?) of Belleville and Mrs. Ronald McGarvey (Jean) of Marmora; one son Harold Landon of Marmora, one sister Mrs. Harold Stevens (Etta) of Toronto and two brothers, Harry Crossen of Belleville .and Archie Crossen, of Trenton and six grandchildren.

The funeral is being held this (Thursday) afternoon from Howden Funeral Home Marmora to St. Andrew's United church .for services at 2.00 p. in. conducted by Rev. J. Maurice D. McLeod. Interment in the vault at Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

#### MRS. EARL WANNAMAKER

The funeral of Mrs. Joan Emma Wannamaker of 73 Forsyth Street Marmora took place from the Howden Funeral Home to St. Andrew's United Church on Thursday, January 20<sup>th</sup>, at 2 p.m.with Rev. J. M. McLeod officiating. In her 32nd year, Mrs. Wannamker died in Kingston General Hospital on Tuesday, January 18<sup>th</sup>, after an illness of 3 weeks. Born in Queensboro she was the daughter of Goldwin Holmes and the former Jessie Lynn. She attended Public School at Queensboro, Tweed High School and Cobourg Business College. Before her marriage she was employed by the Turner Construction Company, Marmora. She was a member of St. Andrew's United Church and a faithful member of the U.C.W.

Surviving are her husband, Earl Wannamaker, her parents, 3 children. Judith 9. Brenda 7, and Dean 5 at home, and one sister, Miss Thornton Holmes of Marmora.

Pall bearers were Elwood Wise, Tod Fox, Leslie Bell, Roger Snider, Maurice Fenton and Douglas Smith. Interment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

Marmora Herald June 27, 1966 Page 5

## MRS. ANNIE WARREN \*

The death occurred at Blairton on Tuesday evening of Mrs. Annie Warren, Widow of the late Thomas Warren, at the ripe age of eighty-two years. Deceased was born in Marmora township, and was a daughter of the ,late Hugh Jones. Death was due to her advanced age and heart failure. The late Mrs. Warren was a resident of the village for over half a century. Her late husband owned the property on the south west corner of Forsythe and Madoc streets during that time. She was esteemed by a wide circle of friends.

Three sons survive. They are William, of Blairton, and Thomas R. and Hugh, of Marmora. Robert Jones, of Marmora township, is a brother. The funeral will take place tomorrow morning, interment taking place in Marmora cemetery.

Marmora Herald July 10, 1919 Page 1

## MRS. ANNA WARREN \*

Death occurred at Blairton on Tuesday at 9 p. m., July 8th, of Mrs. Anna Warren, relict of the late Thos. Warren, in her 83rd year. Deceased was born in Marmora Twp and was a daughter of the late Hugh Jones. She was a resident of Marmora village for half a century. Three years ago last Jan. she came to Blairton to reside with her son, Wm, from whom she received all that loving hands could do. Almost eleven weeks in bed a confirmed invalid until God called her borne. During her illness numerous of her old friends visited her, with all of whom she conversed freely. Her pastor, Rev. Mr. Harris visited her frequently administering communion. She leaves three sons, Wm. of Blairton and Hugh and Thos. of Marmora, also three brothers, Alex of Niagara Falls, Wm; and Robert of Marmora. Service was held at St. Paul's church at 11 a. m. on the 11thof July, interment in Marmora Cemetery.

Marmora Herald July 17, 1919 Pg 4

#### MRS. ANNIE MATILDA WARREN

Miss Annie Matilda Warren, wife of Mr. H. J. Warren passed away this afternoon at her home here, aged 38 years. Deceased has been in poor health for a number of years and has been confined to the house for some time. She is survived by her husband but there are no children. The funeral will take place on Saturday afternoon, service being conducted in St. Paul's Church at 2:30 o'clock.

Marmora Herald Sept. 2, 1915 Page 1

## MRS. HUGH J. WARREN \*

The funeral of the late Mrs. Hugh. J. Warren took place last Saturday afternoon from the home of her brother, Mr. James Hickey. Service was conducted in St. Paul's church by Rev. C.M. Harris, who bore warm tribute to the beautiful character of the deceased. The remains were interred in Marmora cemetery.

The late Mrs. Warren was born in Trenton, but while quite young moved to Marmora. About twenty-one years ago she was married to Hugh J. Warren, who survives her. There are no children.

She is also survived by four brothers and two sisters as follows: James, of Marmora; Matthew, of Keewaytin; Robert, of Fort Francis; John, of Seattle; Mrs. Buckingham, of Winnipeg; and Mrs. Roberts of Toronto. She is also survived by three half brothers and one half sister – Arthur, Ross, Ernest and Miss Elsie, all of Toronto. Her step-mother also resides in Toronto. About eight years ago, the deceased had a severe attack lot typhoid fever from which she never fully recovered. She has been in poor health ever since and recently a complication of diseases set in. About five weeks ago she became seriously ill and was moved to the home of her brother so that Mrs. Hickey could assist in caring for her. As she passed away there, the funeral took place from her brother's residence,

The late Mrs. Warren was a consistent and devoted member of the Anglican church. She had a cheerful and kindly disposition which won her many warm friends. During her illness, she thought and planned for the welfare of those dear to her. She awaited the end with calm confidence.

The many beautiful floral offerings bore evidence to the high esteem in which she was held.

Marmora Herald Sept, 9, 1915, Page 1

## MRS. BERT WARREN \*

The death occurred in Belleville General Hospital at 7.20 am. Friday, Aug. 17th, of Annie Jane Taylor, beloved wife of Bert Warren of the Vansickle settlement.

Deceased was a daughter of the late Mr. and Mrs. Welmont Taylor, of Grafton, and was born Oct. 4<sup>th</sup>, 1884. The greater part of her life was spent in the Vansickle settlement. She was much respected for her friendly way and will be much missed in the Settlement. She had not been robust health for the past two years but it was only last Wednesday that hospital treatment was decided upon.

She leaves to mourn her loss her husband and two sons, Percy and Robert, both resident in the same settlement. A daughter, Mildred, predeceased her a little over two years ago. Four brothers and two sifters also survive her—Arthur of Toronto, Stewart, Vernon and Willet of Grafton, Mr. Fred Vansickle of Colborne and Mrs. Oliver Gendren of Sherbrooke, Que.

The funeral was held on Sunday, the 19<sup>th</sup> inst., service being conducted St. Andrew's United church by Rev. C. W. Hollingsworth and interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald August 30, 1934 Page 1

#### ARTHUR GEORGE WARREN

Funeral service for Arthur George Warren, formerly of Marmora and resident of Hastings Manor for the past four years, was held July 26 at the Howden Funeral Home with Rev. John Lombard officiating. Mr. Warren died Tuesday, July 24at the Manor at the age of 78. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant Cemetery. Bearers were William McDonald, Frank Dayton, Donald Gray, Joe Darrah, Ernest Gordon and Ed Warren.

Born in England, he was the son of the late Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Warren. He was a retired labourer. He was predeceased by his wife, the former Margaret Boyd. One step-daughter, Mrs. Elsie Burley of Marmora, survives and eight grandchildren. He also leaves one brother and three sisters in England.

Marmora Herald August 9<sup>th</sup>, 1973 Page 7

#### **BOYD BURTON WARREN** \*

The funeral of Boyd Burton Warren, who died suddenly at his home in Marmora on Friday, December 24th, took place, from the Howden Funeral Home to Marmora Free Methodist Church on Monday, December 27th, at 2 p.m., with Reverend Kenneth Bauder officiating: In his 60th year, he was born at Fesserton, Ontario, and educated in Marmora and Lake Townships. He was a son of the late James Burton Warren and Annie Taylor. He was a member of Marmora Free Methodist Church and a former member of A.F. &A.M. 222. For the last 15 years he was stationary engineer at Marmoraton Mining Company, Limited. Most of his life he worked as a sawyer in saw mills in the locality. He is survived by his wife, the former Margaret Hazel Vesterfelt, 3 daughters, Mrs. I. Tasker (Winnifred) Marmora, Carol Anne and Eleanor, at home; 2 sons, Boyd Jr., Marmora; Garry at home; 1 brother, Percy of Oshawa. Also surviving are 2 grandchildren. Pallbearers were Arnold. Ira and George Vesterfelt, Arthur Drinkwater, Oscar Campbell, Harold Dopking. Entombment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

Marmora Herald Jan. 6, 1966. Page 1

#### **FUNERAL OF MRS. J. H. WARREN** \*

At the residence of her daughter, Mrs, Dr. Gordon Rodger, 626 Hortop street, Oshawa, the death occurred on Friday, January 13th, of Mrs. Elsie Alberta Warren, widow of the late Joseph H. Warren, who for many years operated a blacksmith shop on .Main street in this village. She was in her 67th year.

The funeral service was held in St. Andrew's United Church on Monday afternoon. Rev. W. P. Woodger, B.A., of Cobourg, President of the Bay of Quinte Conference, conducted the service. Mr. Woodger. was pastor of Marmora church for some time before Mrs. Warren and family moved from the village.

Interment took place In Marmora Protestant cemetery. The pall bearers were Edward Warren, Gerald Warren, John Warren, T. P. Warren, W. Williamson and E. Lewis.

Marmora Herald Jan 19, 1939 Page 4

## GARRY BERTRAND (Burton?) WARREN \*

Funeral services were held for the late Garry Bertrand Warren of 33 Madoc St Marmora on Sun., Apr. 9, at 2p.m. from the Howden Funeral Home, Marmora with Rev. J. Stevenson officiating. Interment was in the Marmora Protestant Cemetery, Marmora.

Mr. Warren passed away suddenly at the Campbellford Memorial Hospital on Thurs. Apr. 6. He was born at Erinville and educated at Marmora where he lived most of his life. He was also a member of Marmora Pentecostal Church.

Mr. Warren was predeceased by his father, the late Boyd Warren Sr. Surviving are his mother, the former Margaret Vesterfelt; two sisters, Winifred (Mrs Arthur Putnam) of Wooler and Carol (Mrs. Don Andrews) of Marmora; and one Brother Boyd Jr. of Marmora.

The bearers were Jim Dopkins, Jim McGibbon, Allen Drinkwater, Glen McCaw, Peter Vesterfelt, Robert Vesterfelt.

Marmora Herald April 12, 1978 Page 5

## INFANT JAMES CECIL WARREN \*

(Born April 27, 1917, died May 21, 1917, buried Sacred Heart Cemetery S.S. Panel 6)

The infant son of Mr. and Mrs. Harry Warren died on Monday, May 21st, aged 24 days. (Note: son of Harry Wallace Warren and Ethel Theresa Flynn)

Marmora Herald May 24, 1917

#### JAMES BURTON WARREN \*

A former widely known resident of Marmora Village passed away at his home in Lake Township last Thursday in the person of James Burton (Burt) Warren, in his 60th year He was a son of the late Mr. and Mrs. William Warren and was born in Colborne, but while he was quite young moved to Marmora and had since spent most of his life in this vicinity. The deceased was employed in the Pearce Co's saw mill as a sawyer for twenty-two seasons.

He also worked as a sawyer in various mills in Northern Ontario for ten years and altogether had been engaged as a sawyer for about 36 years. He was a very capable workman and was popular with his fellow employees He also had a large number of other friends. In recent years he had resided in Lake township and did not visit Marmora very often.

Mr. Warren's wife predeceased him August 17th, 1934, after a lingering illness. A daughter also passed away two or three years ago after a long illness and the deceased has been confined to his home for about a year. He is survived by two sons Boyd and Percy, both at home. One brother, Frank Warren, of Moosejaw, Sask, and one sister, Mrs. Morden, of Hamilton, Ont. also survive.

The funeral was held on Sunday, leaving his late residence about 10.30 o'clock and proceeding to St. Andrew's United Church Marmora for service at 12.15 p.m , which was conducted by Rev. C. W. Hollingsworth. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald Dec. 5, 1935 Page 4

## JOSEPH HENRY WARREN \*

Marmora Loses Prominent Citizen Mr. Joseph H Warren Dies After Lengthy Illness – Was First Reeve of Village

After a lingering illness which baffled the skill of the ablest physicians, Mr. Joseph Henry Warren passed quietly away at his one, Main Street, Marmora, about nine o-clock on Monday evening, August 15<sup>th</sup> 1910, in his 53<sup>rd</sup> year. The late Mr. Warren was born near the town of Colborne on Oct. 16<sup>th</sup>, 1857 and spent his early life there. When a young man, he went to Colborne, where he learned the trade, of carriage maker and blacksmith. After learning his trade, he started in business for himself in Colborne, and after remaining there a short time, he moved to Marmora where he has resided ever since.

For quite a number of years, he has taken an active interest in Municipal politics and has been a member of Marmora Village Council for a longer period than any other man. He was the first Reeve of the Village after it was incorporated, the first council for 1901 being composed of Jos. H. Warren, Reeve, and Councillors, John Dempsy, W.H. Hubble, Daniel Dunlay and John McWilliams. Mr. Warren was again elected Reeve for the following year, and with the exception of one term, has been a member ever since. He was always conscientious in the performance of his duties and took an active interest in everything pertaining to the welfare of the Village.

Deceased was also a prominent member of the local orange lodge, being presented with a Past Master Jewel a few years ago. He was also a member of Marmora Lodge No. 222, A.F. & A.M. His kindly disposition and strict business integrity won him the esteem of all who came in contact with him and his death will be regretted by a large circle of friends.

About thirty years ago deceased was united in marriage to Miss Hanna Bailey, who was a resident of Colborne, at the time, and who only lived a few years. Five children resulted from this union as follows: Albert of Deloraine, Man; Harry and Cecil of Marmora, Mrs. John Simpson of Trenton and Miss Cora at home.

About twenty years ago, Mr. Warren was again married to Miss Elsie A. Weese, who with a family of five children is left to mourn the loss of a loving husband and father.

Deceased is also survived by four brothers and two sisters as follows: Messrs. George and John, of Toronto, William who lives. in the West and Robert, of Marmora; Mrs. Barnecutte, of Manvers; and Mrs. Could, of Cobourg.

The funeral .will be held this afternoon under the auspices of Marmora Lodge, No. 222, A.F.&A.M, Service will be conducted in the Methodist Church and interment will take place in Marmora Cemetery.

Marmora Herald Aug, 18, 1910 Page 1

# INFANT FREDERICK DONALD WARREN \* DIED OF PARALYSIS

Mr. and Mrs. Joe. H. Warren have the sympathy of a large number of friends in the death of their infant son, Frederick Donald, who died on Sunday, Aug. 15<sup>th</sup>, aged 1 year, 4 months and 20days The child had always been remarkably healthy until the week before his death when he was suddenly stricken with a form of infant paralysis, which has been prevalent of late, and death resulted as above stated. The funeral took place on Tuesday, Aug. 17th, service being conducted at the family residence by Rev. J. E. Moore and interment taking place in Marmora cemetery.

Marmora Herald August 19, 1909 Page 1

## MARGARET WARREN \*

at Stirling Manor on Friday, June 22nd, 2001. Margaret Warren of Marmora in her 90th year. Wife of the late Boyd Warren. Mother of Winnifred Putnam, Belleville; Boyd Warren, Marmora; Carol Andrews, Courtice; Eleanor Dickenson, North Bay and the late Garry. Grandmother of 6 and great grandmother of 8. Sister of Arnold Vesterfelt, Marmora and the late George, Dan, Ira, May, Dora and Gertie. Loved by several nieces and nephews. The family will receive friends at the McConnell Funeral Home, Marmora from 3-5 and 7-9 p.m. Saturday. Funeral Service in the Marmora Chapel on Sunday, June 24th, 2001 at 2:00. p.m. Interment Marmora Protestant Cemetery. Donations to the Canadian Cancer Society or the Heart & Stroke Foundation would be appreciated.

## MARY MILDRED WARREN

Died in Toronto Mary Mildred Warren, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. J. B. Warren, passed away in a Toronto hospital on Tuesday evening after a lingering illness, extending over a number of years. She was in her 24th year. The remains were brought from Toronto to-day by C.P.R. and conveyed to Marmora United Church where service was conducted by Rev. F. H. Howard. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

Marmora Herald Feb. 18, 1932 Page 4

## RAMONA GRACE WARREN \*

Ramona Grace Warren, of Marmora, passed away peacefully at Fabeth Nursing Home on January 11,1991 in her 87<sup>th</sup> year after a lengthy illness. Miss Warren lived in Marmora all her life and was the daughter of Thomas and Annie Warren. She was a teacher in her younger years and then worked in the chemistry lab of Deloro Stellite until, her retirement.

Miss Warren was an active member of St. Andrew's United Church and the UCW. She was a past Worthy Matron of the Order of the Eastern Star, a past Noble Grand of Oakdale Rebecca Lodge and a Life Member of the Marmora Women's Institute.

A funeral service was conducted from McConnell's' Funeral Home on January 14, 1991 with Rev. Robert Henderson officiating. Cremation followed with a spring interment planned for Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

Marmora Herald Jan 29, 1992 Page 2

#### **ROBERT WARREN** \*

DIED. In Marmora, on Sabbath, April 30<sup>th</sup> Robert Warren, aged 68. Years'

Marmora Herald May 4, 1893 Page 8

## **ROYAL THOMAS WARREN** \*

On Saturday afternoon, December 16th, Royal Thomas Warren passed away in Belleville General Hospital at the ripe old age of 84 years and 6 months. He was Marmora's oldest continuous resident and had lived all his life on the same lot in the village, although the original residence was removed and a new one erected. He was a son of the late Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Warren, who were among Marmora's oldest residents, long before the village was given its present name and for years it was known as "The Works", as ore from Blairton Iron Mine was smelted here by charcoal.

Until recent years he enjoyed good health and was a very active worker. He was a painter and paper hanger by trade and for a long period many of the houses in Marmora were painted and decorated by him. He also worked at Deloro, especially during the summer months, painting and papering residences there for Deloro Smelting & Refining Co. Limited and also painting Company buildings.

The late Thomas R. Warren or Tom, as he was best known for many years, took an active interest in municipal affairs. For some years he was a member of the Public School Board and later of the Village Council. He was friendly and kindly, but was also very outspoken for any cause he supported. He was always ready to support anything he believed was in the best interests of the village. Advanced in years, he was very enthusiastic over the decision of Bethlehem Steel Corporation first to start exploration work here and later their decision to open a mine.

He was an ardent Mason and the oldest member of Marmora Lodge A.F. & A.M. No. 222. For nearly fifty years he was one of the most regular attendants at its meetings. In 1948 he was presented with a Grand Lodge jewel, which is presented to those who have been a member of the Craft for over 50 years. He was also an honored guest of the Chamber of Commerce on a number of occasions. He was a member of St. Andrew's United Church and formerly of the Methodist Church.

His wife, the former Anne Pressley, predeceased him nineteen years ago. He is the last member of his parent's family and is survived by one daughter Grace, who has kept house for him since his wife's death.

The funeral was held on Monday afternoon, under Masonic auspices, leaving his late residence and. proceeding to St. Andrew's United Church where the funeral service was conducted by Rev. K. J. Crawford, B.A.,B.D., who also conducted the committal service at the graveside. The impressive Masonic burial service was conducted at the graveside by Wor. Canon J. M. Brownlie, Rt. Wor. Bro. C. H. Buskard and Wor. H. C. Barlow.

Marmora Herald Dec. 11, 1952 Page 1

## THOMAS WARREN SR. \*

About five o'clock on the evening of January 13, 1913, Mr. Thomas Warren Sr. died at his home in Marmora, having been a sufferer a great many years. Mr. Warren has been a resident of Marmora for nearly sixty years, being born in the year 1833 in Prince Edward. He was well and favorably known, but few men had a better knowledge of the Scriptures than he. A widow and three sons, Hugh and Thomas of Marmora, William R. of Preneveau, survive him, while two daughters, Annie and Sarah have gone on before. Rev. Mr. Harris and the Masonic fraternity took charge of the burial on the afternoon of the 15<sup>th</sup> inst, service being held at St. Paul's church and the interment taking place in the Marmora Cemetery.

Stirling News Argus Jan 30, 1913 Page 3

#### MRS. THOMAS R. WARREN \*

Although her health had not been good for some time it was with surprise and regret that many people learned of the passing of Mrs. Annie Warren on Sunday afternoon. She had been seriously ill on a number of occasions during the past few years, but never lost her courage or cheerfulness and always rallied so as to be around at her usual tasks again. Her last illness was of about a week's duration.

The late Mrs. Warren was a daughter of the late Mr. and Mrs. John Presley and was a life-long resident of Marmora and had an unusually wide circle of relatives and friends. For years she was a member of the Methodist and United Churches and active in the work of the Ladies' Aid. For quite a number of years she had also been a valued member of the Women's Institute. The deceased will be remembered as a warm hearted neighbor and a friend to all in trouble or sickness. Her sympathy and cheerfulness made her a welcome visitor at such times. She is survived by her husband and one daughter, Grace, who has taught school for a number of years in Marmora township. She is also survived by one brother, Mervyn, who resides in Western Canada, and one sister, Mrs. Edith Lane, of Toronto.

The funeral was held on Tuesday afternoon and in spite of the rain and icy condition of the streets, an unusually large number attended to pay their last respects to the departed. Service was conducted in St. Andrew's United Church, by Rev. C. W. Hollingsworth, who delivered a very impressive sermon.. Interment took place in the family plot in Marmora cemetery.

Marmora Herald March 16, 1933 Page

#### MRS. WILLIAM WARREN \*

Mary White, beloved wife of William Warren, passed away after an extended illness, on Monday September 29th, in Toronto at the home of her son, George Warren in her 68th year.

The deceased was born at Aylmer, Quebec, and at an early age removed to Colborne. There she was united in marriage to William Warren. Over forty years ago they came to live in Marmora where they resided for a number of years. She is survived by her husband, three sons, Bert, of Vansickle, Frank, of Moosejaw, Sask., and George of Toronto, and one daughter, Mrs. Frank Morgan (Morden?) of Dryden, Ont., also a brother, James White, of Ferris; P. 0., North Bay, and one sister, Mrs. Fred Petrie of Ottawa, all of whom attended the funeral but Frank who was unable to be present.

The late Mrs. Warren was of a quiet kindly disposition and held in the highest esteem by all who knew her. The remains were brought from Toronto via C. P. R. on Wednesday, October 1st, and service conducted in the Marmora Methodist church by Rev. Herrington of Cordova Mines. Interment in Marmora cemetery. The Pall bearers were:—Thos. Potts, F. N. Marett, John Nerrie, Geo. Forestall, M. S. Doupe and G. B. Airhart

Marmora Herald Oct. 9. 1924 Page 1.

## WILLIAM WARREN \*

A former highly esteemed resident of Marmora Village passed away at his home in Lake Township Tuesday evening in the person of William Warren. Manny years ago he came to Marmora from Colborne with his brother, the late Joseph Warren, and opened a carriage and blacksmith shop in Marmora. William Warren was a fine wood-worker while his brother was a good blacksmith. Later the deceased worked as millwright for The Pearce Co. for quite a number of years.

The late Wm. Warren was of a quiet, kindly-going disposition and made a good many friends. In recent years he had resided on a farm in Lake township near Vansickle Post Office. His wife predeceased him some years ago. He is survived by two sons and one daughter.

Two brothers, Robert, of Port (Hope?) and John of Toronto, also survive.

The funeral was held this afternoon, service being conducted in Marmora United church, and interment was made in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald April 16, 1931 Page 4

# MRS. JOHN S. WEBB

The funeral of the late Mrs. John S. Webb took place on Friday, afternoon last from the residence of her mother, Mrs. Brock of Blairton. An impressive service was conducted by Rev. J.E. Moore and was attended by a very large number of sorrowing friends. Owing to the grave having to be blasted in solid rock, it was not ready in time for interment to be made on Friday afternoon and the remains were left in the Methodist church over night. On Saturday morning a few friends conveyed the casket to the grave, where the burial service was read by Mr, Moore. The late Mrs. Webb's maiden name was Eliza Jane Archer, instead of Brook, as state in our last issue, her mother having been twice married. Besides her husband she leaves one little daughter, Lena, to mourn the loss of a kind and affectionate wife and mother.

Marmora Herald Nov. 9, 1911 Page 5

## MRS. JOHN S. WEBB

Mrs. John S. Webb passed away at the home of her mother, Mrs. Brock, of Blairton, on Wednesday, Nov. 1st. She has been ailing for several weeks and about three weeks ago went to her mother's home at Blairton. Her illness was not thought to be dangerous until a few days ago when it was found necessary to perform an operation. This was done on Wednesday, but the deceased proved to be too weak to survive the ordeal, death resulting as above stated. The late Mrs. Webb was forty years of age, her maiden name being Eliza Jane Brock (*incorrect – Archer*). She has been a resident of Marmora village for about four years, and has made a large number of friends who will regret her untimely death. She was a member of the Methodist church and was highly respected by all who knew her.

The funeral will take place to-morrow (Friday), service being conducted at the home of Mrs. Brock, of Blairton, by Rev. J. E. Moore at 2 p. m. Interment in Marmora cemetery.

Marmora Herald Nov. 2, 1911 Page 1

#### MR. & MRS. THOMAS WEBB

(March 8, 1917)

The double funeral of Mr. and Mrs. Thos. Webb, Sr. was held on Sunday the service being conducted at the home by Rev. W. P. Woodger. Mr. Webb died on Feb. 28th after a lingering illness of diabetes and. Mrs. Webb died suddenly of a heart attack on Friday morning. Mr. Webb was 74 years of age and Mrs. Webb would have been 82 on the 11th of the month, had she lived.

## MRS. SUSAN WEBBER \*

Shortly after 3 p.m. on Tuesday, Mrs. Susan Webber, widow of the late Robert Webber, passed away at her home oh Madoc Street, Marmora, at the age of 64. About six weeks ago she was stricken with an illness from which she seemed to make good recovery, but on Monday she had another seizure from which she failed to rally. The late Mrs. Webber, who was born in Huntingdon Township was the daughter of the late Mr. and Mrs. Robert Kilpatrick. After her marriage she resided in. Marmora Township for some years but shortly after the death of her husband eight years ago, moved with her family to their present home.

She was of a quiet and neighborly disposition and will be missed by her many friends. She was a member of the United Church. She is survived by three children, Mrs. George Young, Marmora Township and Robert and Blanche at home. Shi is also survived by one brother, Richard Kilpatrick, of Marmora Township. The funeral was held this (Thurs.) afternoon service being conducted by Rev. Dr. W.P. Fletcher in St. Andrew's United Church. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald August 6, 1942 Page 1

#### **ROBERT WEBBER** \*

After a lingering illness from cancer, Robert Webber passed away at his home in Marmora township on Saturday. He was born in England on Feb.25<sup>th</sup>, 1882, but came to Canada while still a young lad. He lived in Sidney township for a few years and then came to Marmora township and has since resided in various parts of that township.

The late Robert Webber engaged in farming most of the time, but worked for Deloro Smelting & Refining Co. Limited for more or less extended periods. A steady worker and good neighbor he made a large Dumber of friends. In recent years particularly he appeared to meet with one misfortune after another. Last winter his barn was burned down and he lost nearly all his farm stock and equipment. He had no insurance.

He was a member of the Anglican church and of Marmora L.O.L. No. 819. In politics he was a Conservative.

The late Robert Webber is survived by his widow, formerly Miss Susan Kilpatrick, two daughters and one son. They are Mrs. George Young of Marmora township and Robert and Blanche at home.

The funeral was held on Monday afternoon under the auspices of L.O.L. No. 319, and was attended by a large number of friends and neighbors. Service was conducted in St. Paul's church by Rural Dean A. B. Caldwell and interment was mode in Marmora cemetery. The burial service of the Orange Order was conducted at the graveside, Deputy County Master W. J. Cottrell and Wor. Bro. W. L. Bateman, W.M. of Springbrook L.O.L. 442, and Bro. Rev. A. B. Caldwell taking part in the ceremonies. The pall bearers were Bros. O.J. Leonard, A. Bartlett, R. E. Bonter, L. E. Neal, L. Williams and P. Seymour.

Marmora Herald June 28, 1934 Page 1

## MR. JOHN M. WEESE

father of Mrs. Jos. H. Warren, and a former well known resident of this vicinity, died in Albion, N. Y., on Wednesday. Jan. 12th. The funeral service will be conducted in the Methodist church on Friday and interment take place in Marmora cemetery.

Marmora Herald Jan. 13, 1910 Page 4

## GEORGE FRANCIS WELLMAN \*

died in his 79<sup>th</sup> year at Belleville General Hospital on Monday, December 13, 1976. Mr. Wellman, of RR4, Marmora, was born and educated in Rawdon Township.

A member of St. Mark's Anglican Church, Bonarlaw and the Eureka Lodge 283, Belleville, he was retired from the Department of Highways. Mr. Wellman served overseas in World War One and was a member of the Royal Canadian Legion 237, Marmora.

He was predeceased by his parents, Albert Wellman and the former Mary Scrimshaw. Surviving him are his wife, the former Cora Jones; three daughters, Mrs. Mervin Patrick (June), of Frankford, Mrs. Mabel Hewitt of RR4, Marmora, and Mrs. Fred Hill (Fern) of California; two sons, Wayne of RR4, Stirling and Barry of RR1, Wooler; one sister, Mrs. Pearl Boate of Hastings Manor, Belleville; two brothers, John of RR4, Marmora and Albert of Florida. Also surviving are 23 grandchildren, 14 great-grandchildren, and 1 great-grandchild.

A Royal Canadian Legion 237 Memorial service was held on Tuesday, December 14 at Howden's Funeral Home. The Masonic Service was on Wednesday, December 15 under the auspices of the Eureka Lodge 283 assisted by Marmora Lodge 222.

The funeral service was from St. Mark's Anglican Church, Bonarlaw on Thursday, December 16, 1976 with Reverend J. Howard officiating. Entombment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery Vault. Honorary bearers were Stanley Kerr, Harold Landon, Gordon Webb, and Ralph Neal. The pall-bearers were grandsons Harold and John Hewitt, Paul and Joel Patrick, Jim Dunkley, and Jim Nickerson.

Marmora Herald Dec. 22, 1976 Page 10

#### GEORGE F. WELLMAN \*

On the eighty-fifth anniversary of his birth, George F. Wellman, passed away at his residence in the village He was born in Rawdon township and was a son of the late Nelson and Charlotte Wellman. His father died when he was three years of age. The early part of his life was spent at farming, and in 1889 he took over the Bellview Hotel, at what is now Bonarlaw. In 1910 he came to Marmora as proprietor of the St. James Hotel, and conducted that business for several years. He was also a drover and was known over a wide area as a buyer of cattle and other live stock. As a stock buyer, he had a reputation for an exceptional memory and square dealing. He was a Conservative in politics and took an active part in the affairs of the party in this part of the county and enjoyed the confidence of men such as the late E. Gus Porter, K.C., for many years Federal member for West Hastings and the late Hon. J. R. Cooke.

He was a director of Marmora Agricultural Society for quite a number of years and took an active interest in its success until recently, when advancing age made it necessary for him to retire. He had many friends throughout the county. His final illness only lasted about two mouths.

The late George Wellman is survived by his wife, who before her marriage was Sarah Reid, also of Rawdon, and an adopted son, Edward Hewitt. The funeral took place on Friday afternoon, when service was conducted at his late residence by Rural Dean, W. J. Robinson, of Tweed, who gave a comforting message. The hymns sung were "Rock of Ages Cleft For Me", and "The Lord is My Shepherd I Shall Not Want." Many beautiful floral tributes surrounded the casket. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

The pall bearers were Messrs. G. Forestell, W. R. Linn, W. B. Wilde, M. O'Connor, John T. Jones and Geo. Aunger.

Marmora Herald Sept. or Nov. 21, 1944 Page 4

## MRS. SARAH WELLMAN \*

On Monday morning, October 28th, Mrs. Sarah Wellman passed away at her home in the village, after quite a period of ill health. She was born in Rawdon Township and was a daughter of the late Mr. and Mrs. Robert Reid and was in her eighty-third year. As a young woman she acted as an assistant cheesemaker for three seasons. After her marriage to the late George Wellman, who predeceased her in November, 1944, they operated the Bell View Hotel at Bonarlaw (then Central Ontario Junction) for some years. After leaving Bonarlaw they took over the Old St. James Hotel in Marmora and carried on the business for a number of years.

Mrs. Wellman was of a kindly and sympathetic nature always ready to help those in trouble. She was a member of St. Andrew's Presbyterian church, before it united with the Methodist church, and took quite an interest in the work of the church.

She is survived by an adopted son, Edward Hewitt and she had resided in recent years with Mr. and Mrs. Hewitt. She is also survived by one sister, Mrs. James Irwin, of Seymour township. The funeral was held yesterday afternoon, the service being conducted at the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Hewitt by Rev. E. M. Cadigan. The large attendance was an indication of the esteem in which Mrs. Wellman was held. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.

Marmora Herald Oct. 31, 1946 Page 1

## **ALLAN ARTHUR WELLS** \*

Wells, Allan Arthur - At Peterborough Regional Health care Centre, Friday, January 13,2006, Allan Arthur Wells, son of the late Kenneth and Ruth (Bell) Wells, born in Niagara Falls, July 19,1927, brother of Catherine (Harry) Hickman, Marjorie Lewis, Marion (Ted) Vale and Don Wells, predeceased by siblings Doug, Bernie, Jerry and John.

Mr. Wells is survived by his wife, Eleanor, children Ken (Mary Elizabeth) Wells, Marilyn Wells (Bob LeBrun) and Byron (Elaine) Wells, grandchildren Courtney Wells, Sarah (Darcy) Bronson, Jeremy, Megan and Luke Wells, and great grandchildren Justin and Hayden Bronson. Cremation. Spring interment in Marmora Protestant Cemetery. The family received friends at the McConnell Funeral Home, Marmora. Donations were requested to the Canadian Cancer Society or the charity of your choice.

Marmora Shield Feb. 3, 2006 Page 3

#### DONALD WELLS \*

Donald Wells passed away at Quinte Healthcare Belleville General, on Monday April 17, 2006. Donald was the son of the late Earl and Ruth (Bell) Wells. He was born in Marmora on Dec. 3, 1929.

Don was predeceased by his siblings, Doug, Bernie, Jerry, John and Alan. Surviving family member include siblings Catherine (Harry) Hickman, Marjorie Lewis and Marion (Ted) Vale. A private graveside service was held at Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

Community Press Eastern Edition July 7, 2006 Page 34

## **DOUGLAS EUGENE WELLS** \*

The funeral for Douglas Eugene Wells of 57 Madoc St., Marmora who died in his sleep on Thursday. Sept. 16th, was held at the Howden Funeral Home at 1:30 p.m. on Saturday, Sept. 18<sup>th</sup> with the Rev. John Peters of St. Andrew's United Church officiating. He was in his 38th year. Mr. Wells was born in Marmora Township to the late Kenneth Wells and the. late former Ruth Bell. He received his education at Marmora Public School. He was employed at the Marmoraton Mining Co. for the past twenty years, recently as a repairman. Mr. Wells was unmarried.

He was a member of the Canadian Legion, Branch 237, and a member of Masonic Lodge 435, Havelock and Springbrook I.O.O. F. 426.

He is survived by five brothers Alan of Marmora, Donald of Kingston, Bernard of Oshawa, John of Toronto and Jerry of Regina; three sisters, Mrs. Don Lewis (Marjorie) Peterborough, Mrs. Harry Hickman (Katherine) of Ottawa and Mrs. Ted Vale (Marian) or Kitchener. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant Cemetery. The bearers were: Ronald McGarvey, Junior Wilson, Sid Demorest, Cecil Bell, Robert Gray and Bernard McNally.

Marmora Herald Sept. 22, 1971 Page 3

## FREDERICK RUSSEL WELLS (Died Nov. 8, 1972)

Funeral service for Frederick Russel Wells, 81, of 510 Monaghan Rd., S. Peterborough, was held at Comstock Funeral Home Saturday at 1:30 p.m. with Rev. Norman Kelly of St. James United Church officiating. Mr. Wells died Wednesday at a city hospital.

Born and educated in Marmora, he was the son of the late Harry Wells, and was a retired funeral director with F.N. Marett Company of Marmora and member of St. James United Church of Peterborough

He was a past master of Marmora AF and AM and a member of Peterborough AF and AM. He was also a member of Peterborough Shriners. Surviving is his wife, Rosa Myrtle Reynolds. A Masonic memorial service was held Friday.

#### RICHARD HENRY WELLS \*

The funeral service for Richard Henry Wells was held Sept. 2<sup>nd</sup>, 1902, officiated by Canon C.M. Harris.

Mr. Wells was the beloved husband of Eliza Jane Bonter and the loving father of four young children, Arthur, Mabel, Earl and Lena. He was the son of the late Mr. John Wells and his wife, Eliza Blakely, pioneers of Marmora Township.

He is also survived by four brothers, John George, Fred and Charlie Wells, and three sisters, Mary Anne Cook (John), Nancy Hamilton (John) and Ella Nobes (Samuel). He was predeceased by his father and two sisters, Isabel Wells and Maria McCoy (Wm) Mr, Wells was born in 1861 and died of T.B. He was a farmer at North Marmora (4<sup>th</sup> Concession of Marmora Township) and a member of the Anglican Church. Interment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

There was never a stone for him at the cemetery but my mother always said he was buried on the south side. The cemetery has been extended maybe several times since then and we have lost track of his grave.

Author unknown

#### JOHN WELLS \*

John Wells, a former resident of Marmora, died in St. Paul's Hospital in Vancouver, British Columbia, on April 19, 1979.

Mr. Wells was born in Marmora, the son of the late Kenneth and Ruth(Bell) Wells on June 23, 1932. He had resided in Vancouver for the last few years. Mr. Wells is survived by brothers Allan of Marmora, Bernard of Oshawa and Donald of Kingston, and sisters, Katherine (Mrs. Harry Hickman) of Ottawa, Marjorie (Mrs. Donald Lewis) of Peterborough and Marion (Mrs. Ted Vale) of Elmira. He was predeceased by brothers Gerald and Douglas.

A private family service was held from the Howden Funeral Chapel in Marmora on April 21 with the Reverend J.A. Howard of St. Paul's Anglican Church presiding. Burial was in the Marmora Protestant Cemetery. Pall bearers included Ken Wells of Madoc, Byron Wells of Marmora, Harry Hickman of Ottawa' and Ted Vale of Elmira.

Marmora Herald May 2, 1979 Page 2

#### **KENNETH EARL WELLS \***

Early Wednesday morning, November 4th, Kenneth Earl Wells passed away in Kingston at the age of fifty years. He had been in poor health for a number of years. He was a son of the late Henry Wells and his wife (formerly Jane Bonter now Mrs. Jane Airhart) of Marmora and was born in Marmora township. He was married to Ruth Bell, daughter of the late Mr. and Mrs. John Bell.

For some time after their marriage they resided at Niagara Falls and then returned to Marmora where the deceased carried on his trade as a carpenter. Later he was an employee of Deloro Smelting & Refining Company Limited until ill health forced him to retire. He was well liked by his fellow employees and esteemed by all who knew him.

The late Earl Wells is survived by his wife and nine children, three daughters and six sons. They are Kathryn, Reg. N., Montreal; Marjorie at home; Allan. Oshawa; Donald, Peterborough; John, Douglas, Bernard Gerald and Marion, at home. He is also survived by his mother, Mrs. Jane Airhart, Marmora; two sisters, Mrs Stewart Airhart and Mrs. James Nash, Marmora, and one brother, Arthur Wells, Belleville.

The funeral was held on Friday afternoon, proceeding from the residence of his mother, McGill street, to St. Paul's Anglican Church where service was conducted by Rev. J. M. Brownlie. Interment took place in Marmora Protestant cemetery.)

Marmora Herald Nov. 13, 1947 Page 4

#### MRS. RUTH WELLS \*

Mrs. Earl Wells, a lifelong resident of Marmora passed away very suddenly at her home on Monday morning, Dec. 17th. She had just got up Monday morning when she suffered a heart attack and passed away before help could be summoned. Her passing came as a great shock to her family and many friends. Mrs. Wells was born in Marmora Township a daughter of the late John Bell and his wife, Catherine Bailey.

She had spent all her life in Marmora Village or Township, having lived a short distance, east of the village on the old Madoc Road since her marriage to Kenneth Earl Wells who predeceased her in 1947.

She was of a kind and friendly nature and had many friends who will regret her passing. She was a member of St. Andrew's United Church.

She is survived by 3 daughters and six sons as follows: Mrs. Harry Hickman (Catharine) of Montreal; Mrs. Don Lewis (Marjory) of Peterborough; Marion Wells at home; Allan, Donald, John Bernard, Douglas and Gerald, all of Marmora.

She is also survived by two brothers, John A. Bell of Marmora Township and William Bell of Lannigan, Sask. There are seven grand children.

The funeral took place yesterday afternoon, proceeding from the Wells and Howden Funeral Home, Marmora, to St. Andrew's United Church for service at 2.30 P.M. Rev. F. E. Madden conducted the funeral service. Interment was in Marmora Protestant Cemetery.

Marmora Herald December 20, 1956 Page 1

## THOMAS ERIC WELLS

Peacefully at Chatham-Kent Health Alliance on May 11, 2007, surrounded by family and friends, in his 45th year; passed after a courageous battle with cancer.

Much loved son of Thomas and Lorraine Wells of Marmora, loving and kind husband to Carol Wells. Proud father to Kristin Wells, stationed in Edmonton, Alberta, Ethan Wells at home, Richard and Melissa Symons of London, Kristy and John Dobbyn and Rachel Symons all of Woodstock. Loved brother to Andrew Wells of Deloro, Tim and Katie Wells of Port Burwell, and Ami and Phil Bondy of Kitchener. Also survived by nieces and nephews Adam and Katelyn Wells, Nick Megan Sambell and Cameron Bonday. Son- in-law of George and Shirley Martin of Sauble Beach. Brother-in-law of Gene and Jenny Martin of Innerkip. Eric will be sadly missed by his faithful dogs Tar, Molly, Sam, and Reba.

He is predeceased by his first wife Debra and Grandparents Wells and Baker. Eric worked in the Quality departments of General Seating in Woodstock, Collins and Aikman Johnson Controls both of Stratford. Most recently Eric was Quality Control Manager at Woodbridge Foam Blenheim, until February 2007 when he was no longer able to work.

In keeping with Eric's wishes there was no funeral. A celebration in honour of Eric's life was held on Thursday May 17, 2007 at the St. Andrew's United Church in Marmora.

Marmora Herald (Shield) May 25, 2007 Page 23